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1 

• Question: What is considered state impact? What moves an organization from $500k to the 

highest level? 

 

Answer:  

The costs associated with moving complex statewide outcomes to clearly measurable statewide impacts 

will be the largest determinate for the applicant organization’s funding level request.   See RFA III. 

General Instructions and Format, Item E.  All final award amounts for this grant program are subject 

to availability and legislative priorities. 

2 

• In v2 NPRF 2021-2023 - Application for Competitive Grant Programs for release Thursday 05 

06 2021 - final - Section B. Award Amount and Term 

o An Applicant organization may submit no more than one application in each category -  

Does this mean that organizations can submit one application in each budget category 

($500K - $3M, $75K - $500K, $75K and below)?    

 

Answer:   

Yes.  An eligible applicant organization may submit no more than one application in each category.   

3 

• Question: On the NPRFA Competitive Grant Process Budget Form - All budget lines are for 

two year total of grant period, not an annual grant request, correct?   

 

Answer:    

Yes, depending on the time frame of the applicant organization’s project.  One or two years.  The 

Proposal Budget Template for NPRFA Awards is for 2021-2023.  Successful 2021-2023 NPRFA 

awards will be required to negotiate final budgets with DHHS and all final award amounts for this 

grant program are subject to funds availability and legislative priorities. 
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4 

Question:  Good evening I was referred to email you so that I may apply for the DHHS program ? 

 

Answer:    

There is not enough information in the above question to adequately respond.  If the question is 

intended to be a letter of intent to apply, paste the link below in your browser, follow the link and  

review the 2021-2023 NPRFA v2 DHHS Competitive Grants NOFA and Application for Competitive 

Grant Programs for information specific to “letters of intent” and all other NPRFA criteria and 

requirements.   

https://www.ncdhhs.gov/about/grant-opportunities/department-wide-grant-opportunities 

5 

Question:  My business is a sole member LLC that assists at risk youth with 
dance programs and camps throughout the year. Would I be eligible to apply 
for this grant in the amount of 7,000 to cover summer camps, food, and 
tuition for students.  
 

Answer:    

See General Information - Item C: Eligibility.  Any tribal government, community-based, public, or 

private nonprofit, tax-exempt organization (including faith-based), school system or local government 

agency that is duly incorporated and registered under North Carolina Statutes is eligible to apply.   

All eligible organizations’ applications must clearly document how its application closely aligns with 

the DHHS Strategic Plan discussed in III - General Instructions and Format, Item C – Alignment with 

DHHS Strategic Plan.  The DHHS Strategic Plan begins on page 37. 

 

 


